**Contact Information** 

Neighborhood Council: Studio City Neighborhood Council

Name: Lisa Sarkin

Phone Number: (818) 980-1010 Email: lsarkin@studiocitync.org Date of NC Board Action: 08/21/2013

Type of NC Board Action: For

Impact Information Date: 03/01/2015

Update to a Previous Input: No

Directed To: City Council and Committees

Council File Number: 13-0866

Agenda Date: Item Number:

Brief Summary: The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council requests that Councilman Krekorian and the CD2 staff review the situation causing the LADOT to fail to restore pavement markings after streets are resurfaced, repaved or slurry sealed. Further, we request thatthe "School Crossings" pavement markings be restored in the vicinity of Laurel Canyon Blvd., Maxwelton Road, Ventura Blvd. and Carpenter Ave.

Additional Information:

## **SCNC BOARD**

Lisa Cahan Davis
Jane Drucker
Jon Epstein
Remy Kessler
John Lawler
Richard Niederberg
Scott Ouellette
Lisa Sarkin
Lana Shackelford
Gail Steinberg
Rita C. Villa
John T. Walker
Denise Welvang



## SPECIAL BOARD MEETING APPROVED MINUTES Wednesday, August 21, 2013

On or about 7:15 PM

4024 Radford Ave., Building 8, MPR 3 Studio City, CA 91604 (818) 655-5400 PRESIDENT
John T. Walker

VICE PRESIDENT

Lisa Sarkin

**TREASURER**Remy Kessler

**SECRETARY** Rita C. Villa

CORRESPONDING SECRETARY

Jane Drucker

www.studiocitync.org

The public is requested to fill out a "Comment Card" to address the Board on any item of the agenda prior to the Board taking action on an item. Comments from the public on Agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the Agenda that is within the Board's subject matter jurisdiction will be heard during the Public Comment period. Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker, unless directed otherwise by the presiding officer of the Board. The agenda is posted for public review at: Studio City Neighborhood Council website (www.studiocitync.org); as well as CBS Studio Center, Radford and Colfax gates; the Studio City Library, 12511 Moorpark St.; the Studio City Recreation Center, 12621 Rye Ave. and at Carpenter Community Charter School, 3909 Carpenter Avenue, Studio City, CA 91604. As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least three (3) business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting the Neighborhood Council Project Coordinator (213) 473-5391 or by e-mail to Thomas.Soong@lacity.org. In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the Board in advance of a meeting, may be viewed at our website by clicking on the following link: www.studiocitync.org or, at the scheduled meeting.

- 1. Call to Order & Roll Call (1 min). **John Walker** noted that all board members present at the beginning of the regular meeting were still present. The roll call is as follows: Lisa Cahan Davis present, Jane Drucker -present, Remy Kessler present, John Lawler present, Richard Niederberg excused, Scott Ouellette present, Lisa Sarkin -present, Lana Shackelford present, Gail Steinberg present, Rita Villa present, John Walker present, Denise Welvang present. 11 voting members; 6 to pass a motion.
- 2. No minutes to approve.
- 3. Public comments on non-agenda items. Barry Johnson noted what Tom Lebange wrote that paving on Ventura and tree trimming done at the same time. It was good that the departments were doing this simultaneously.
- 4. Responses to comments from the Board. None.
- 5. The Board of the Studio City Neighborhood Council requests that Councilman Krekorian and the CD2 staff review the situation causing the LADOT to fail to restore pavement markings after streets are resurfaced, repaved or slurry sealed. Further, we request that the "School Crossings" pavement markings be restored in the vicinity of Laurel Canyon Blvd., Maxwelton Road, Ventura Blvd. and Carpenter Ave.

**Scott Ouellette** gave the transportation report and noted that pavement markings are often delayed. Crosswalks are not as visible as in the past. This is a recurring problem in our area of the city. **John Walker** read the motion. **Richard Adams** stated that he agrees with this motion. It should be a team effort in the City. This should also be taken into consideration when they are covering up the utility holes.

**Geoffrey Yazzetta** said they met with the superintendent of street services and with DOT. DOT stripes the streets and Street Services does the slurry. The Councilman sends his child to school in this area and he also wants it to be taken care of promptly. DOT has only a few crews but there are many Street Services crews. CD2 is communicating between Street Services and DOT to facilitate the prompt restriping after the resurfacing. They are working to mitigate these problems. Some progress has been made. They want to get more staff to do the restriping. With respect to the lane markings by Carpenter, they are trying to get the restriping in that area prioritized. **Jane Drucker** asked if we pass the motion will it help. Jeff said possibly but they are working on fixes and he thinks it is good for us to pass the motion to let them know that the community is concerned. **Scott Ouellette** said this process is about the community having a voice and that is what this motion does. **Lisa Sarkin** asked about the special crosswalks that were covered up. **Geoffrey Yazzetta** said he is looking at what can be done to replace them. There is a Federal directive that says all crosswalks must be white crosswalks. **Vote:** 11 **Yes;** 0 **No;** 0 **Abstain. Motion Carries**.

6. Adjournment. **Move** to adjourn from special by Rita Villa. **Second** by Lisa Sarkin. **Vote:** 11 **Yes;** 0 **No;** 0 **Abstain. Motion Carries**.